

23rd WT Taekwondo for All Committee Meeting (via conference call) August 24, 2023 | 16h00-17h00 (KST)

SUMMARY

Attendees: Ms. Hadwah Moawad (Chair), Ms. Sister Linda Sim (Vice Chair), Mr. Richard Barnor (Member), Mr. Myungwon Lee (Assistant Manager, MRD), Ms. Claudia Cardenas (Coordinator, MRD), Ms. Jaelee Yun (Intern, MRD)

1. Establish Quorum

- Three (3) members attended the meeting; thus, the quorum was established.

2. Approval of the Minutes

- The minutes of the previous Committee meeting held on July 20, 2023, were approved by the Committee.

3. Final confirmation of Committee Terms of Reference 2023-2025

- The Committee Terms of Reference 2023-2025 was approved by the Committee.
- **4.** IOC Gender Equality Champions nomination HRH Prince Abdulaziz Bin TURKI ALFAISAL ALSAUD (President of Saudi Olympic and Paralympic Committee)
 - WT President, Dr. Choue, agreed that the candidate should be a person who dedicated his role in empowering women in Taekwondo, especially who represented and led the 2021 Riyadh World Taekwondo Women's Open Championships. In this regard, Dr. Choue and Secretary General, Mr. Jeongkang Seo requested a change of nominee to HRH Prince Abduzaziz, President of Saudi Arabia NOC, for his dedication and leadership to empower women in Taekwondo sport and by successfully pushing toward gender equality by hosting the successful event in 2021 Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.
 - The Committee agreed to Dr. Choue's reasons behind the nomination of a new person and to the change of nominee to Prince Abdulaziz.
 - MRD will gather necessary information of Prince Abdulaziz and will submit the nomination form through a dedicated IOC platform, accordingly by the deadline of 25 August, 2023.

5. Item

- a. 1 discussion topic from each member
 - Collaboration with WT Communication Department (MRD): By the next meeting, MRD to find a clear flow of work within WT HQ and also find a valid person within Communication Department to support Taekwondo for All Committee to promote (website, social media channels, etc.) the 12 Concepts efficiently and seamlessly.
 - Possible appointment of Mr. Rohulla Nikpa as THF ambassador, related to refugee athlete coaching
 - Chair Hadwah recommended to change the wording of THF ambassador to possibly, a "THF on the move".
 - ➤ The Committee agreed that there needs to be a clear roadmap and a full plan for the possible ambassador to participate in an activity related to the role.
 - ➤ Richard, who is also part of THF board, will initiate talks with the THF board members when there is an official meeting taking place possibly in November, 2023 (TBC).



- Taekwondo for Seniors-Diamonds in the community in Singapore (Linda)
 - > The program for healthy living for seniors In June Linda and the CEO of the Singapore Taekwondo Federation met with Health Promotion Board and People's Association
 - > The aim is to introduce Taekwondo amongst the other activities for seniors in the "Live Well, Age Well" programme.
- There will be a pilot program running soon, and Linda will update further related to the negotiation by the next Committee meeting
- Update on WT Sustainability Strategy-Mental Health (Claudia)
 - > The WT Sustainability Committee is overseeing the WT Sustainability Strategy which has three focus areas: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion (DEI) and Community; Environmental Sustainability; and Health & Well-being. Each focus area has a defined goal with several activities and established KPIs and timelines. Some of the activities will require the involvement and support of the Taekwondo for All committee and this will be communicated in due course.
 - ➤ The Committee will provide full support wherever needed

b. Other Matters

➤ Tentative Agenda for next meeting: 1. Update regarding IOC GEDI Champions, 2. Update on the collaboration with WT Communications Department for active promotion of the activities under 12 Concepts, 3. Other matters

6. Next Committee Meeting

- Tentative meeting date: Thursday, October 5, 2023 at 16:00 in Korea local time.
- Confirmed the Time Zone: <u>Time Zone Converter Time Difference Calculator</u> (timeanddate.com)

7. Closing of Meeting

- The meeting was adjourned by the Chair.